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October 14,201 1 

Lewis S. Stone, Esq. 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
4850 N. Highway 19A 
Mount Dora, F132757 

STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST 

Fred A. Morrison, Esq. 
City of Leesburg 
1000 West Main Street 
Leesburg, F134748 

Re: Docket No. 110272-EU, Joint petition for approval of a territorial agreement in Lake 
County between City of Leesburg, a Florida municipality and Sumter Electric Cooperative, 
Inc., a Florida Cooperative. 

Dear Mr. Stone and Mr. Morrison: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that the City of Leesburg and Sumter Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. provide responses to the following data requests concerning the Territorial 
Agreement. 

1. The maps provided with the agreement are difficult to review. Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0440 
(1) (f), F.A.C., please provide a Florida Department of Transportation General Highway 
County map which clearly shows the proposed boundary area between the parties as 
described in the territory description of the proposed territorial agreement. Also, please 
reflect any boundary line changes that reveal the differences between the proposed 
boundary, and the boundary considered in the previous agreement approved in Order No. 
25079 to Docket No. 910624-EU. This map should also include any areas of service 
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L -  3 -J u 
I .  0 =, 
0 

2. Please state whether the proposed boundary between the two parties to the proposed, ,- 2e 
territorial agreement coincides with the city limits of Leesburg. 

within the city limits of Leesburg served by SECO. 
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3. Please state whether, as a result of the proposed territorial agreement, there are any area$ -J- 2 
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4. Leesburg also has a territorial agreement with PEF. This agreement was approved by the 
Commission in Order No. 12289 to Docket No. 820492-EU. Please state whether PEF 
has been apprised of the proposed territorial agreement, and whether PEF has any 
objections. 

5 .  Please state whether the proposed territorial agreement in any way affects or alters the 
existing territorial agreement between PEF and Leesburg. If so, describe the manner in 
which the proposed agreement affects or alters the PEFLeesburg agreement. 

6. Please state whether the service locations of the two customers to be transferred from 
SECO to Leesburg, are within the city limits of Leesburg. 

7 .  Paragraph 6 of the Joint Petition states that the transfer of customers will be completed 
within 18 months. However, Section 4.1 of the proposed territorial agreement and the 
customer notices in Composite Exhibit “C” to the agreement, state that the transfer of 
customers is to occur within 36 months or 3 years. Please explain the discrepancy 
between the two dates. 

8. Please state the parties’ intentions regarding customer deposits and provide assurances that 
the customers to be transferred will s a e r  no hardship as a result of the transfer. 

Please file the original and 3 copies of the requested information by October 28, 201 1 with 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me with any questions at (850) 413-6212. 

Sincerely, 

RdFh Martha F. Barrera 

Senior Attorney 

MFB 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Division of Economic Regulation (Rieger) 


